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May 14, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
RFP No. 14-004P 

GROUP MEDICAL BENEFITS FOR SBBC EMPLOYEES 
 
 
 

CALLED FOR 2:00 P.M. ET, MAY 21, 2013. 
 

TO ALL PROPOSERS: 
 
 
Amend the above-referenced RFP in the following particulars only: 
 
1. DELETE Page 4 of 30 
 INSERT Page 4 of 30 –REVISED-  
 
The location for the June 26, 2013 Evaluation Committee review of Proposals has been changed. 
 
This Addendum is for informational purposes only and need not be returned with your RFP. By virtue of signing the 
“Required Response Form”, Page 1 of RFP 14-004P, Proposer certifies acceptance of this Addendum. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 

  
 
 ____________________________________________ 
 Carol E. Barker, CPPB 
 Manager, Purchasing Operations 
 
 
 



 

RFP 14-004P 
Page 4 of 30 Pages – REVISED - 

   

   

 
 

3.0 CALENDAR 
 
 
  April 4, 2013 Release of RFP 14-004P 
 
   

April 15, 2013 Written questions due in the Supply Management & Logistics Department 
 
 
  May 21, 2013 Proposals due on or before 2:00 p.m. ET 
   in Supply Management & Logistics Department. 
   Proposal opening will be at: 
   7720 West Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 323, 
   Sunrise, Florida 33351-6704* 
 
 
  June 26, 2013 Evaluation Committee reviews Proposals and makes 
   Recommendation for award.   
   Meeting to be held at 10:00 a.m.: 
   TSSC Annex  
   7770 West Oakland Park Boulevard 
   Sunrise, Florida 33351* 
   (in the lobby of the former Bank of America) 
 
 
  July 18, 2013 Posting of Recommendation 
 
 
* These are public meetings. SBBC prohibits any policy or procedure which results in discrimination on the basis of age, 
color, disability, gender identity, gender expression, national origin, marital status, race, religion, sex or sexual 
orientation.  Individuals who wish to file a discrimination and/or harassment complaint may call the Executive Director, 
Benefits & EEO Compliance  at 754-321-2150 or Teletype Machine (TTY) 754-321-2158. 
 
Individuals with disabilities requesting accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) may call Equal 
Educational Opportunities (EEO) at 754-321-2150 or Teletype Machine (TTY) 754-321-2158. 
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May 3, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
RFP No. 14-004P 

GROUP MEDICAL BENEFITS FOR SBBC EMPLOYEES 
 
 
 

CALLED FOR 2:00 P.M. ET, MAY 21, 2013. 
 

TO ALL PROPOSERS: 
 
 
Amend the above-referenced RFP in the following particulars only: 
 
1. DELETE ADDENDUM 1 cover page only 
 INSERT ADDENDUM 1 cover page only –REVISED-  
 
This Addendum is for informational purposes only and need not be returned with your RFP. By virtue of signing the 
“Required Response Form”, Page 1 of RFP 14-004P, Proposer certifies acceptance of this Addendum. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 

  
 
 ____________________________________________ 
 Carol E. Barker, CPPB 
 Manager, Purchasing Operations 
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 April 25, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – REVISED - 
RFP No. 14-004P 

GROUP MEDICAL BENEFITS FOR SBBC EMPLOYEES 
 
 

CALLED FOR 2:00 P.M. ET, MAY 21, 2013. 

TO ALL PROPOSERS: 
 
 

Amend the above-referenced RFP in the following particulars only: 
 
1. DELETE Page i of i Pages 
 INSERT Page i of i Pages 
 DELETE Page 6 of 30 Pages 
 INSERT Page 6 of 30 Pages – REVISED – 
 DELETE ATTACHMENT B2 Part 1 
 INSERT ATTACHMENT B2 Part 1 – REVISED – 
 DELETE ATTACHMENT B2 Part 2 
 INSERT ATTACHMENT  B2 Part 2 – REVISED - 

2. Answers to questions received. 
 

3.        Now Available in Word 
 

 Pages 2 through 7 
 Pages 18 through 30 
 ATTACHMENT I – Sample Agreement 
 ATTACHMENT J – Sample HIPPA Business Agreement 
 ATTACHMENT N – Disclosure of Potential Conflict of Interest and Conflicting Employment or Contractual 

 Relationship 
 ATTACHMENT P – Drug – Free Workplace 
 

4. Add Additional Attachment 
 
 ATTACHMENT T – Coventry Utilization Report 
 

This Addendum is for informational purposes only and need not be returned with your RFP. By virtue of signing the 
“Required Response Form”, Page 1 of RFP 14-004P, proposer certifies acceptance of this Addendum. 
 

 Sincerely, 

  
 ___________________________________________ 
 Carol E. Barker, CPPB 
 Manager, Purchasing Operations 
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April 26, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
RFP No. 14-004P 

GROUP MEDICAL BENEFITS FOR SBBC EMPLOYEES 
 
 
 

CALLED FOR 2:00 P.M. ET, MAY 21, 2013. 

 

TO ALL PROPOSERS: 
 
 
Amend the above-referenced RFP in the following particulars only: 
 
1. Answer to Question 4 from Addendum 1. 
 
This Addendum is for informational purposes only and need not be returned with your RFP. By virtue of signing the 
“Required Response Form”, Page 1 of RFP 14-004P, proposer certifies acceptance of this Addendum. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 

  
 
 ____________________________________________ 
 Carol E. Barker, CPPB 
 Manager, Purchasing Operations 
 



 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

   

 
 
 
 

   
   

 QUESTION #4: 
 
 In reference to Section 7.1 Please confirm that a carrier can add an affirmative statement to the indemnification 
 section that the School Board of Broward County will always be responsible for benefit claim payment. Would 
 the School Board be willing to accept the language below for the ASO contract, in lieu of the existing 
 indemnification  language: 

In performing its obligations under this Agreement, "Carrier" neither insures nor underwrites any liability of the 
Employer or the Plan and acts only as the provider of the services described in this Agreement.  "Carrier" will 
indemnify and hold the Employer harmless from and against all non-benefit costs, damages, judgments, and 
reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses which are attributable to: 

i. "Carrier's" gross negligence or intentional wrongdoing with respect to the administration of claims 
under the Employer's Plan; 
ii. the negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of medical providers if such providers are 
employees of "Carrier's" or its affiliates to the extent that such acts or  omissions arise out of such 
provider’s participation in "Carrier's" provider networks; and/or 
iii. the negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of "Carrier's" or its employees with respect 

to the performance of other network management responsibilities of "Carrier's" under this Agreement; 
iv. "Carrier's" negligent or intentional use or disclosure of protected health information in violation of 

the terms of the Privacy Addendum to this Agreement. 
         Notwithstanding the above, "Carrier's" duty to indemnify and hold Employer harmless shall not extend to acts or 
 omissions of the Employer, its officers, directors, or   employees or to acts or omissions of non-employee 
 participating providers who provide services in any network for Employer's Plan hereunder. 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #4: 
 

 No. SBBC is not willing to accept the language noted above. 
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April 25, 2013 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
RFP No. 14-004P 

GROUP MEDICAL BENEFITS FOR SBBC EMPLOYEES 
 
 

CALLED FOR 2:00 P.M. ET, MAY 21, 2013. 

TO ALL PROPOSERS: 
 
 

Amend the above referenced RFP in the following particulars only: 
 
1. DELETE Page i of i Pages 
 INSERT Page i of i Pages 
 DELETE Page 6 of 30 Pages 
 INSERT Page 6 of 30 Pages – REVISED – 
 DELETE ATTACHMENT B2 Part 1 
 INSERT ATTACHMENT T B2 Part 1 – REVISED – 
 DELETE ATTACHMENT T B2 Part 2 
 INSERT ATTACHMENT T B2 Part 2 – REVISED - 

2. Answers to questions received. 
 

3.        Now Available in Word 
 

 Pages 2 through 7 
 Pages 18 through 30 
 ATTACHMENT I – Sample Agreement 
 ATTACHMENT J – Sample HIPPA Business Agreement 
 ATTACHMENT N – Disclosure of Potential Conflict of Interest and Conflicting Employment  or Contractual 

 Relationship 
 ATTACHMENT P – Drug – Free Workplace 
 

4. Add Additional Attachment 
 
 ATTACHMENT T – Coventry Utilization Report 
 

This Addendum is for informational purposes only and need not be returned with your RFP. By virtue of signing the 
“Required Response Form”, Page 1 of RFP 14-004P, proposer certifies acceptance of this Addendum. 
 
 Sincerely, 

  
 
 ____________________________________________ 
 Carol E. Barker, CPPB 
 Manager, Purchasing Operations 
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4.0  INFORMATION TO BE INCLUDED IN THE SUBMITTED PROPOSAL (Continued) 
 

4.2 Minimum Eligibility In order to be considered for award and to be further evaluated, Proposer must meet or 
exceed the following criteria as of the opening date of the Proposal. The Proposer is responsible for providing 
the following information in its response. The Proposer must also include a statement of acknowledgment for 
each item below. 

 
4.2.1 Proposer must agree to the language in Section 7.1, Indemnification. 
  
4.2.2     All Proposers must be licensed in the State of Florida. Provide a copy of your current license and/or 

certificate that allows Proposer to provide the services proposed.  
 

 4.2.3 Proposer must share in the cost of providing the following services on an annual basis that include 
onsite EAP staff, onsite administrative staff, and a targeted onsite health and wellness program.  The 
actual cost up to $350,000 per year will be billed to the Medical Awardee(s) on a pro-rated basis the first 
year and thereafter pro-rated between Medical Awardee(s) based on employee participation as 
determined by the enrollees on January 1st of each year. 

 
 4.2.4 Proposers offering self funded medical plan administration will have onsite staffing at SBBC for member 

services (nine hours per day, five days per week) including computer terminals to be installed at 
SBBC’s Benefits Department for medical claims, data inquiries, and verification of employee eligibility to 
support the members enrolled in your plan, at no additional cost to SBBC. Currently, Coventry 
maintains 6 full-time employees onsite at SBBC Benefits Department.  Awardee(s) must maintain 6 full-
time onsite employees at SBBC Benefits Department. 

 
 4.2.5  If Proposer is an insurance carrier, Proposer must be licensed to provide coverages in the State of 

Florida with an AM Best rating of A- or higher and financial size category of VI or larger.  The AM Best 
requirement may be met directly by the Proposer or, in the alternative, by the parent or affiliated 
company who maintains the ratings specified in this RFP.  If qualifying through its parent or affiliated 
company, the Proposer must (a) include within its Proposal, a written commitment by such parent or 
affiliated company using the form attached to this RFP as Attachment R guaranteeing the Proposer’s 
fulfillment and performance of the terms and conditions of the resultant Agreement between SBBC and 
Proposer; and (b) have a representative of said parent or affiliated company present at the meeting 
during which the Evaluation Committee will review Proposals and make recommendations for Award.  
Such representative shall have authority to bind said parent or affiliated company to guarantee the 
Agreement terms as negotiated by SBBC and Proposer and the parent or affiliated company will be 
required to execute a guarantee of the resultant Agreement. 

 
4.2.6 If Proposer is not rated by AM Best or the AM Best rating is below A- / VI and cannot be met through 

4.2.5, Proposer must submit three (3) years of independent audited financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 
 

 

 

   

 
 
 
 

   
   

 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B2 Part 1–REVISED - 
 

Medical Claims Reporting 
 



 

 

  
 
 

 

 

   

 
 
 
 

   
   

ATTACHMENT B2 Part 2 –REVISED - 
 

Medical Claims Reporting 



 

  

 QUESTION #1: 
 
 I have been asked if it is possible to obtain pages 1 - 7 and pages 19-33 of the PDF RFP file in a word format. Our 
 proposal unit is looked for a non- scanned PDF version if the word version is not available. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #1: 
 

Section 1.0 Required Response Form (Page 1 of the RFP) is only available in a PDF version and cannot be 
released in a Microsoft Word version.  Requested pages 2 (beginning with Section 2.0) through page 7 (ending 
with Section 4.0) and pages 18 (beginning with Section 6.0) through page 30 (ending with Section 7.0) of the RFP 
are being made available via DemandStar in a Word version.   

 
 QUESTION #2: 
 

 Will you consider a carrier as compliant to this RFP if they provide a bundled bid with only one plan benefit 
excluded - for example pharmacy is excluded but medical, behavioral, wellness and DM are included? 

  
ANSWER TO QUESTION #2: 
  

Yes. 
 
 QUESTION #3: 
 

 Will you consider a carrier as compliant if we provide tiered fees based on enrollment size if the business is 
 awarded to multiple? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #3: 
 

Attachment E question 5 of the RFP allows each Proposer to provide both sole carrier and multiple carrier ASO 
fees or make a statement that the ASO fees are the same for both sole carrier and multiple carriers.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

  

 QUESTION #4: 
 
 In reference to Section 7.1 Please confirm that a carrier can add an affirmative statement to the indemnification 
 section that the School Board of Broward County will always be responsible for benefit claim payment. Would the 
 School Board be willing to accept the language below for the ASO contract, in lieu of the existing indemnification 
 language: 

In performing its obligations under this Agreement, "Carrier" neither insures nor underwrites any liability of the 
Employer or the Plan and acts only as the provider of the services described in this Agreement.  "Carrier" will 
indemnify and hold the Employer harmless from and against all non‑ benefit costs, damages, judgments, and 
reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses which are attributable to: 

i. "Carrier's" gross negligence or intentional wrongdoing with respect to the administration of claims under          
the Employer's Plan; 
ii. the negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of medical providers if such providers are 
employees of "Carrier's" or its affiliates to the extent that such acts or  omissions arise out of such 
provider’s participation in "Carrier's" provider networks; and/or 
iii. the negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of "Carrier's" or its employees with respect to 

the performance of other network management responsibilities of  "Carrier's" under this Agreement; 
iv. "Carrier's" negligent or intentional use or disclosure of protected health information in violation of the 

terms of the Privacy Addendum to this Agreement. 
         Notwithstanding the above, "Carrier's" duty to indemnify and hold Employer harmless shall not extend to acts or 
 omissions of the Employer, its officers, directors, or   employees or to acts or omissions of non-employee 
 participating providers who provide services in any network for Employer's Plan hereunder. 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #4: 
 

 This question will be answered at a later date. 
 
 QUESTION #5: 
 

 What services are included in capitation for the claim period 1/1/2012 through 12/31/2012? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #5: 
 

Capitation for 2012 included Chiropractic, Durable Medical Equipment, Home Health, Labs, Ophthalmology, 
Optometry, and some Primary Care Physicians. 

 
 QUESTION #6: 
 

 Is the $350,000 described in section 4.2.3 inclusive of the 6 full time onsite service reps requested in section 4.2.4? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #6: 
 

No, the $350,000 is in addition to the 6 full-time onsite service representatives that are outlined in Section 4.2.4 of 
the RFP.  Currently the $350,000 is used to fund the SBBC wellness targeted onsite health and wellness program, 
to staff EAP onsite SBBC employees and onsite SBBC administrative staff. 
 
 

 



 

  

 QUESTION #7: 
 
 Section 4.2.3 requires Awardee(s) to share equally in staffing costs up to $350,000 in the first year. Potentially, an 
 Awardee with 5% of the membership could be required to contribute 50% of this expense, placing an undue burden 
 on that Awardee. Would SBBC reconsider this requirement and make it a pro-rated cost in the first year? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #7: 
 
 In accordance with Section 4.2.3, these costs will be split among the Medical Awardee(s) only.   

Yes, refer to revised Page 6 of 30 of this Addendum for revised language on a pro-rated basis for the first year and 
thereafter meaning the Awardee(s) will contribute to this expense based on the enrollment. 

 
 QUESTION #8: 
 
 Section 4.2.4 requires that Awardee(s) must maintain six (6) full-time employees at SBBC benefits department. 
 Does this requirement apply to all Awardee(s) regardless of enrollment? Or is this meant to be shared by all 
 Awardee(s), and if so, on what basis? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #8: 
 

This requirement is intended to be shared by all Awardee(s) including carve-out vendors with each Awardee 
providing, at a minimum, one full-time, onsite customer service representative.  In addition, each Medical Awardee 
will be required to provide an additional onsite full-time customer service representative per additional 5,000 
employees enrolled in the plans or any portion thereof. 

 
 QUESTION #9: 
 
 Does the School Board currently have an EAP baked into the Behavioral Health coverage and if so, what is 
 covered and how many visits? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #9: 
 

SBBC has an internal Employee Assistance Program (EAP) that provides an extensive medical/bio/psychosocial 
intake assessment, referral and case management for SBBC employees, their family members and retirees. Under 
the current contract a covered employee or dependent can access inpatient and outpatient individual, marital and 
family counseling; residential/inpatient, detoxification, and intensive outpatient for alcohol and substance abuse 
care. Due to the Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act there are no limits on the number of visits for mental 
health services. 

 
 QUESTION #10: 
 

 How is the scoring for 5.1 # D determined? Is there a requirement for a specific percentage of the ASO fees be tied 
 to MBWE vendors for scoring purposes? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #10: 
 

Points are allocated by each voting committee member based on the Proposers responses to each of the sections 
submitted in Attachment L of the RFP.  There is not a specific percentage requirement for M/WBE vendors. 
 

 



 

  

 QUESTION #11: 
 
 Please describe what services are billed and coordinated by the medical vendor for FRS (section 4.6.1#4) 

  
ANSWER TO QUESTION #11: 
 

Awardee(s) will assist and coordinate retirees with arranging direct deductions for monthly premiums out of the 
their retirement check, annual changes and any cancellation.  Awardee(s) collect payments and remit all monies to 
SBBC on a monthly basis with an attached reconciliation of all such monies. 

 
 QUESTION #12: 
 
 What are the current Retirement Incentive programs and can you confirm what billing and coordination of services 
 is expected from the administrative services vendor? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #12: 
  

Currently, the only ongoing Retirement Incentive Program is the Retirement Assistance Program (RAP) which is 
closed to new enrollees.  Currently, SBBC provides all direct billing and remittal for these retirees.  At the sole 
option of SBBC, additional Retirement Programs can be offered. 

 
 QUESTION #13: 
 

 Page 24, Attachment H Administrative Service Charges. What is meant by   "direct cost RFP" and what does it 
 cover? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #13: 
 

Direct Cost RFP means the cost associated with the target wellness program, the SBBC onsite staff for EAP and 
administrative staff and the six full-time, onsite Coventry employees. 

 
 QUESTION #14: 
 
 Does the School Board currently have any disease management programs? If so, what are they and what is the 
 PEPM cost? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #14: 
 

Yes, the following disease management programs are included in the ASO fees and are not broken out separately.  
These programs include Asthma, Diabetes, COPD, CHF, Chronic Kidney and CAD.  In addition, Coventry also has 
utilization management programs such as, but not limited to, Radiology, Oncology, and High-Risk Pregnancy. 

 
 QUESTION #15: 
 

 How many employees require direct billing? 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  

ANSWER TO QUESTION #15: 
 

Currently, there are approximately 1,550 members that are on a direct-bill status.  These include FMLA, personal 
leaves, workers compensation, and RIP/RAP (which are billed by the SBBC and represent approximately 250 of 
the 1,550) over-age dependents, FRS Retirees and COBRA are billed by Coventry. 

 
 QUESTION #16: 
 

 The RFP states that you would like 1 Original Hard Copy, 1 Electronic Copy, 1 Additional CD and 30 Copies 
 including any supplemental information/marketing materials. Are the 30 Copies supposed to be all on CD? Or were 
 you looking for 30 Hard Copies? Due to the size of the samples and marketing materials, can we provide on CD? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #16: 
 
 The 30 hard copies are to be paper copies.   
 

 QUESTION #17: 
 

 The proposal contains some MBWE items. Are you looking for an exact % to be met? Or are you looking for a good 
 faith effort? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #17: 
 

SBBC is looking for the Proposer to provide the actual percentage and dollar amount to be spent with a specific 
M/WBE vendor.  Monthly utilization reports will be submitted with the exact amount for work performed during that 
month.  It is expected that you will meet the percentage of M/WBE participation that you state in the Proposal. 

 
 QUESTION #18: 
 

 Does an officer need to sign all forms? Or can someone with authority to bind the company sign? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #18: 
 
 An authorized representative of the company that has the authority to bind the company must sign. 
 

 QUESTION #19: 
 

 The RFP references Attachment B2, Medical Claims Repricing, but we have now received this file. Please send us 
 the file/worksheet. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #19: 
 

Attachment B2 is an Excel file only available through DemandStar’s website and has been available since the 
release of the RFP on April 5, 2013. 

 
 QUESTION #20: 
 
 Pharmacy Repricing in Attachment C is requested in question #27 under PBM Questionnaire, however, we are 
 unable to located “Attachment C”.  Can you please provide it? 

 



 

  

ANSWER TO QUESTION #20: 
 

Attachment C is an Excel file available through DemandStar’s website and has been available since the release of 
the RFP on April 5, 2013. 

 
 QUESTION #21: 
 

 Please provide the name of the current EAP vendor and the length of time they have administered the EAP. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #21: 
 
 SBBC maintains an internal EAP program and has done so since 1984. 

 
 QUESTION #22: 
 

 What is your current plan design (Please indicate telephonic, number of sessions, work/life/ legal/financial) 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #22: 
 

Once an intake assessment is completed, primary referral is made to an in-network provider and initial 
authorization is obtained (12 sessions valid for one year).  If additional sessions are needed, the provider would 
submit a treatment plan and if medically necessary additional visits are authorized by insurance behavioral health 
carrier. The EAP provides referrals for other services as deemed necessary and requested by the client during the 
intake assessment. 

 
 QUESTION #23: 
 

 What has been the average membership for the last 3 years? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #23: 
 

There is no membership in the EAP.  EAP services all 26,000 employees, their family members and SBBC retirees. 
 
 QUESTION #24: 
 

 Provide the utilization of the EAP over the last 3 years including the total number of face to face sessions and 
 total utilization including phone inquiries. Also provide total "open cases", closed cases, average length of 
 session, and common presenting problems. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #24: 
 

The EAP does not provide ongoing sessions. Once the intake assessment has been completed and referral made 
to in-network provider, they provide the ongoing sessions. The EAP conducts intake assessments for an average 
of 749 members annually and case management for each of these clients average 6-8 months. Common 
presenting problems are stress, anxiety, depression, family, workplace issues, and addictions. 

 
 QUESTION #25: 
 

 What is the total number of onsite support services received in each of the last three years, including critical 
 incident and employee and employer training? 



 

  

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #25: 
 

The EAP conducts critical incident debriefings as requested by the locations.  Due to collective bargaining, 
attendance at trainings at school locations can no longer be required during Teacher Planning days as had been 
the past practice. Administrative/Supervisory consultations are done as needed over the phone. 

 
 QUESTION #26: 
 
 Describe any current work/life services arrangement, if applicable.  Who is the carrier? What is the current fee?  
 What services are provided? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #26: 
 

 There are no current work/life services arrangements.   
 

 QUESTION #27: 
 

 What are your communication requirements for EAP distribution (frequency and manner)? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #27: 
  

There are no communication requirements for EAP distribution. The EAP distributes an annual letter from the 
Superintendent of Schools to all employees describing EAP services, and provides relevant mental health related 
articles for the SBBC internal 411 Newsletter. 

 
 QUESTION #28: 
 

 What needs have not been met by the current carrier? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #28: 
 

None 
 QUESTION #29: 
 

 What are your current and renewal rates, if willing to share? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #29: 
 
 The ASO fees are outlined in Attachment H on page 24 of the RFP for both 2013 and 2014. 

 
 QUESTION #30: 
 

 Are smoking cessation drugs currently covered? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #30: 
 

Yes, the medications that are listed on the formulary are covered. 
Current plans include a 90-day supply once per calendar year and twice per lifetime. 

 



 

  

 QUESTION #31: 
 

 Can you please provide clarification regarding what “Tier 1a and Tier 1b” copays are for retail and mail? In other 
 words, what is the difference between Tier 1a and Tier 1b? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #31: 
 

Attachment C2 of the RFP outlined the medications that are covered under tier 1A; generally other generics not 
listed on Attachment C2 are covered under Tier 1B.  Tier 1A retail is covered at a $3 copay and is covered at a $6 
mail order copay.  The Tier 1B retail is covered at a $10 copay and is covered at a $20 copay mail order. 

 
 QUESTION #32: 
 
 Please provide a detailed Pharmacy Claim file that includes: 
 •     Dispense date 
 •      Mail/retail indicator 
 •      Brand/generic indicator 
 •      11-digit drug NECK 
 •      Pharmacy NAB or NAPE number 
 •      Days supply 
 •      Quantity 

 •     Claim or RX number 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #32: 
 

This data was included in Attachment C of the RFP as a separate downloadable Excel file. 
 
 QUESTION #33: 
 

   Is Coventry current administrator for COBRA as well? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #33: 
 
 Coventry outsources this service to a third party vendor to provide the COBRA administration. 

 
 QUESTION #34: 
 

 Average number of COBRA members per month.  
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #34: 
 
 On average, there are approximately 100 members on COBRA. 

 
 QUESTION #35: 
 

 Average number of initial COBRA notices per month. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #35: 
  
 SBBC provides this service. 



 

  

 
 QUESTION #36: 
 

 Average number of COBRA Qualifying Event Notices per month. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #36: 
 

During the school year, the average is approximately 40 per month and, during the summer months; SBBC has 
experienced a spike due to budgetary restraints.  For 2012, the July number was 264 and for August the number 
was 129. 

 
 QUESTION #37: 
 

 Are current COBRA fees available? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #37: 
 
 There are no fees for COBRA administration or services; these are included in the overall ASO fees. 

 
 QUESTION #38: 
 

 Attachment A1 Self-Funded Questionnaire - #271 (p.31)- clarification needed. Please explain what is meant by 
 provider engagement. Is this question duplicating # 270? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #38: 
 

This is not a duplication of question 270.  How many providers are engaged means the number of providers that 
are contacted when potential fraud and abuse is identified.   

 
 QUESTION #39: 
 

 Attachment A1 Self-Funded Questionnaire - #272 (p.31)-clarification needed. Refers to prior question for ‘claims 
 identified&#8217;. Is this question duplicating #270 and #271 to determine number of providers involved with 
 fraudulent claims? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #39: 
 

This question is not duplicating questions 270 and 271.  Question 272 of the RFP is asking that you express the 
number of physicians from Question 271 in the RFP as a percent of your total in network providers. 

 
 QUESTION #40: 
 

 Attachment A1 Self-Funded #93 (p.12) – clarification needed as the wording is unclear regarding ‘products to make 
 ACOs’. Please explain what you mean by ‘products you expect to make ACOs (Accountable Care Organizations). 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #40: 
  
 The intent is for the Proposer to list all plans/networks that will contain an ACO option. 

 
 



 

  

 QUESTION #41: 
 

 4.6 Scope p.9 – please provide # of qualified personnel and frequency of attendance expected in meetings. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #41: 
 
 As needed, depending upon the scope of the meeting.   

 
 QUESTION #42: 
 

 P.10-please provide examples of what is intended by ‘all communication materials. (ID cards, member handbooks, 
 COC is mentioned in the following question, so please provide specifics on what is intended to be mailed directly to 
 employee’s homes). 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #42: 
 

Examples are materials such as marketing materials, flyers, letters, any employee communications in addition to ID 
cards, COC, member handbooks, enrollment materials, etc. 

 
 QUESTION #43: 
 

Attachment H - Addendum A - page 7 - section 2.8 - Audits - Would SBBC be willing to agree to only a claims 
audits? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #43: 
 
 Currently, SBBC has the right to conduct a wide range of audits and prefers to maintain similar options. 

 
 QUESTION #44: 
 

 Attachment H - Addendum A - page 12 - section 3.9.1, 3.9.2, 3.9.3 - banking process and funding of account for 
 claims payment. Is there flexibility to use a different process?  
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #44: 
 
 Yes, SBBC is flexible on the process, with mutual agreement between Awardee(s) and SBBC. 

 
 QUESTION #45: 
 

 For SBBC's BAA - Would SBBC allow the claims administrator to incorporate the vendors standard business 
 processes into the agreement? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #45: 
 

Within Section 4.6 on page 11 of the RFP, the Proposer should indicate: can comply; can comply with deviations; 
or cannot comply in this section regarding the Business Associate Agreement.  This will be considered during the 
evaluation process. 
 
 

 



 

  

 QUESTION #46: 
 

 The Affordable Care Act (ACA) impacts benefit design.  SBBC current designs have maximum out of pockets that 
 do not consider prescription drug copayments.  In 2014, all cost share must go toward maximum out of pocket.  
 In order to offset the additional claims cost to SBBC to be compliant, does SBBC want the carriers to offset the 
 cost by adjusting the maximum out of pocket or would SBBC come up with a standard for all carriers? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #46: 
 
  Carriers should base their responses on the existing benefits outlined in the RFP. Any changes will be negotiated.      

 
 QUESTION #47: 
 

 Under the Financial response forms, instructions were given to include in the administrative fee, run out 
 administration.  Please define length of time for run out i.e. 6 months, 9 months other? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #47: 
 

Bidders should assume that all run-out will be included in the administrative fee with no limit on the duration of the 
run-out period. 

 
 QUESTION #48: 
 

 Currently the cost associated with 4.2. are not included in the administrative fee.  Is it the intent of the SBBC to 
 include cost associated with 4.2 minimum requirements in the administrative fee? 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #48: 
 

The costs are outlined in Attachment H on page 24 referred to as Direct Cost RFP for these services broken out as 
a separate fee.   

 
 QUESTION #49: 
 
  Please resend Sections 6 and 7 in Microsoft Word format.  Some of the information was cut off when PDF was 
 created. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #49: 
 

Section 6.0 and Section 7.0 of the RFP will also be made available in Word through DemandStar. 
 
 QUESTION #50: 
 

 Please confirm the number of children represented in the claims file. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #50: 
 

Attachment G shows the number of children in the Kids plans experience files.  There total number of children 
covered in the regular plans is shown in Attachment F of the RFP.  Attachment B2 (the re-pricing file) includes 
claims for children, but we did not tabulate the number of children.   

 



 

  

 QUESTION #51: 
 

 Please explain the definitions for the tiers on the pharmacy formulary. 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #51: 
 

The HMO plans have a 3-tier formulary (generic, preferred brand, non preferred brand), but the generic tier is split 
between tier 1A and tier 1B.  Tier 1A includes a number of preventive generic drugs listed in Attachment C that are 
available for a $3 copay at retail and a $6 copay for mail order.  All other generic drugs have a $10 copay at retail 
and a $20 copay for mail order. 

 
HMO High and HMO Low Adult Plans 

 Tier One 1A – Subset of the preferred generics medications 
Tier One 1B – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
Tier 3 – Non-Preferred generic and brand 
 
Consumer-Driven and High PPO Adult Plans 

 Tier 1 – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
Tier 3 – Non-Preferred generic and brand 
 
Kids Basic 
Tier 1 – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
 
Kids Enhanced 
Tier 1 – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
Tier 3 - Non-Preferred generic and brand 

 
 QUESTION #52: 
 

 What does RAP stand for on the census data vs. the pay direct? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #52: 
 

RAP is the Retirement Assistance Program for retirement incentive programs and SBBC pays the cost for the 
employee only coverage for medical insurance. 

 
 
 QUESTION #53: 
 
 Census enrollment does not match up to the most recent month of claims experience.  Whereas the 
 Active/Retiree/COBRA census enrollment counts tie back to the 25,630 HMO/Consumer Driven/PPO subscribers 
 in the last month of claims experience, there are a total of 2,848 subscribers shown in the 12/2012 experience 
 for the Kids-Only Basic and Enhanced plans versus 3,512 lives in the Kids-only census.  As the Kids-only census 
 appears to reflect only members, subscriber data by tier is needed for these dependents 

 
 



 

  

ANSWER TO QUESTION #53: 
 
The January 2013 enrollment in the Kids Plans is a follows: 
 

Age Tier Basic Enhanced 
0-4 1 child 178 2 

 2 children 6 0 
 3+ children 0 0 
 Total 184 2 

5+ 1 child 1200 521 
 2 children 563 96 
 3+ children 80 8 
 Total 1843 625 

 
 QUESTION #54: 
 

 The 307 FMLA/Worker’s Comp/RAP subscribers don’t appear to be reflected in claims experience.  Are they to 
 be included in coverage? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #54: 
 

These are included in the claims data and are not broken out separately.  Yes, they are to be included in the 
coverage. 
 

 QUESTION #55: 
 
 Please provide the claims file that include Tax ID numbers. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #55: 
 
 Both Tax ID numbers and NPI numbers have been added to the Revised medical re-pricing file Attachment B2. 
 

 QUESTION #56: 
 

 Can we please receive 12 months of complete claims data to pursue a Rx only quote that contains the following 
 fields:  NABP#, NDC#, Quantity Dispensed, Days Supply, and Fill Date and provide an indicator in the claims file 
 with drug tier. 
  
ANSWER TO QUESTION #56: 
 

Attachment G of the RFP contains two years of data.  Attachment C1 contains 6 months of pharmacy claim data 
with the requested fields for the repricing purpose.  We believe this is sufficient for pharmacy vendors to prepare 
their Proposals. 

 QUESTION #57: 
 

 Please define your tiering options for the drug list currently utilized. 
 
 
 
 



 

  

ANSWER TO QUESTION #57: 
 

The HMO plans have a 3-tier formulary (generic, preferred brand, non preferred brand), but the generic tier is split 
between tier 1A and tier 1B.  Tier 1A includes a number of preventive generic drugs listed in Attachment C that are 
available for a $3 copay at retail and a $6 copay for mail order.  All other generic drugs have a $10 copay at retail 
and a $20 copay for mail order. 

 
HMO High and HMO Low Adult Plans 

 Tier One 1A – Subset of the preferred generics medications 
Tier One 1B – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
Tier 3 – Non-Preferred generic and brand 
 
Consumer-Driven and High PPO Adult Plans 

 Tier 1 – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
Tier 3 – Non-Preferred generic and brand 
 
Kids Basic 
Tier 1 – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
 
Kids Enhanced 
Tier 1 – Preferred generic 
Tier 2 – Preferred brand 
Tier 3 - Non-Preferred generic and brand 

 
 QUESTION #58: 
 
 What drug list would the School Board prefer that HPS quote on, a Rx2, Rx 4 or a Rx3? 
 
 a.       Rx2 = two tiered plan  (Tier 1-generic  Tier 2-Brand) 
 
 b.      Rx3 = three tiered plan  (Tier 1-generic  Tier 2-Preferred lower cost Brands  Tier 3-Non-Preferred higher 
 cost Brands and Specialty drugs) 
 
 c.       Rx4 = four tiered plan (Tier 1-lowest cost generics and some lowest cost Brands  Tier 2-higher cost generics 
 and preferred lower cost Brands  Tier 3-Non-Preferred higher cost Brands and even some high cost generics  
 Tier 4-Specialty drugs and other highest cost drugs) 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #58: 
 
 SBBC is seeking the most cost-effective programs and allows the Proposers to bid on alternative options. 

 
 QUESTION #59: 
 

 Please complete the attached Non Disclosure Agreement (NDA) for access to HPS’ MAC List. 
 
 
 



 

  

ANSWER TO QUESTION #59: 
  

SBBC is not able to sign the Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA). 
 
 QUESTION #60: 
 

 Also, can you explain the difference between questions #11 and #12 on Attachment A-2?  They seem to be asking 
 the same thing, if the intent was to have #11 correspond with the NDC’s submitted for question #9, and for 
 question #12 to correspond with the NDC’s in question #10?  Is one asking for Open Network pricing and the other 
 one for the Closed Network? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #60: 
 

In Attachment A-2 - Question 10 relates to the pharmacies in your standard pharmacy network.  Question 11 
relates to any custom network you offer that may exclude a major chain and/or independent pharmacies while 
offering more attractive pricing. 
 

 QUESTION #61: 
 
 Would the school board like to see a Medicare integrated option with the commercial medical as well as Medicare 
 stand-alone option? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #61 
 
 Yes. 

 
 QUESTION #62: 

 
 Can you confirm that no commissions are payable? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #62 

 
 No commissions are paid currently. 
 
 QUESTION #63: 

 
 Is it possible to get claims experience for the Medicare eligible population broken out from the rest of the claims 
 experience? 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #63 
 

Attachment G contains the membership, fee for service medical, and pharmacy claims for all members aged 65 
and over for 2011 and 2012. This exhibit does not distinguish between active and retired employees – that split is 
not available at this time. 

 
 QUESTION #64: 

 
 Can you tell us what method of Medicare Coordination Coventry currently uses? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #64 
 



 

  

  
 QUESTION #65: 

 
 Census clarification: the retiree tab shows approximately 160 people age 65+ which seems low for a school board 
 of this size, while under the active tab it shows over 1,100 people age 65+ which seems high to me. Can we get 
 clarification on who the Medicare eligible retirees are? (by eligible I am referring to eligible via retirement and/or 
 disability as the commercial plan is still primary for post 65 active employees). 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #65 

 
Attachment F within the tab labeled COBRA/Retirees are the retirees.  Within the tab labeled Active these are still 
working employees.  Retirees pay the entire premium upon retirement, so very few continue coverage upon 
becoming Medicare eligible. 

 
 QUESTION #66: 

 
 Do all the Medicare eligible currently have both Medicare parts A and B?  If not is there a way to determine who 
 does (or doesn’t)? 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #66 
 

Coventry sends a questionnaire to all Medicare Eligible members for COB of plans.  Absent Medicare information, 
Coventry pays as primary and upon receiving Medicare information recovers costs. 

 
 QUESTION #67: 

 
 What is the current contribution rate for the School Board? Premium vs. FSR. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #67 
 

The School Board retirement contribution rate is 5.18% of an employee’s salary on a monthly basis to FRS.   
SBBC does not contribute any dollars toward medical premiums for retirees, except for RIP/RAP. 
FRS provides a health insurance subsidiary for eligible members up to a maximum of $150 per month. 
SBBC provides a $609.28 per month contribution towards medical coverage for all eligible employees.    

  
 QUESTION #68: 

 
 Are you asking that Humana not change rates based on member eligibility? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #68 

 
This question could not be answered due to being an incomplete question. 

 
 QUESTION #69: 
 
 Please clarify the format in which you want your electronic version of the RFP.  We need SBBC to specify what you 
 want in the 2 electronic version of the CD that Carriers are required to submit. The original electronic version will 
 have various file type, including Word, Excel, PDF, etc. Is the 2nd CD limited to word documents only since it 
 specifies MS Word 6.0 or higher? 
 



 

  

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #69 

 
The electronic versions are to be in a useable MS version of 6.0 or higher in both Word and Excel formats.  The 
two electronic versions should be identical. 

 
 QUESTION #70 
 

 4.2.3 Clarifying this minimum criterion does SBBC intend to make a slice offering or do you prefer a single carrier 
 solution? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #70 

 
SBBC, at its sole discretion, reserves the right to award to either a single Awardee or multiple Awardee(s). 

 
 QUESTION #71 

 
 Is the dependent eligibility audit covered by Coventry? If not, who is the vendor providing this service? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #71 
 

SBBC currently conducts an age eligibility audit and is seeking for the Awardee(s) to conduct a comprehensive 
dependent eligibility audit. 

 
 QUESTION #72 
 

 Is your current pharmacy discounts and dispensing fees arrangement on a Pass Through or Traditional model? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #72 

 
The pharmacy model can best be described as a traditional model.   

 
 QUESTION #73 

 
 Attachment H shows a Retail Brand Dispensing Fee Guarantee of .07?  Is this accurate?  If so, is this $0.07 
 dispensing fee per brand script?   
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #73 
 

Dispensing fee for retail brand of $1.07 per script as outlined in Attachment H of the RFP. 
 
 QUESTION #74: 
 
 Does your current pharmacy arrangement include a dispensing fee for retail generic prescriptions? 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #74 
 
 Yes, it is $1.10 per retail generic script. 

 
 
 



 

  

 
 QUESTION #75: 
 

 4.8 M/WBE - Please provide the current M/WBE firms that are supporting the current Coventry contract. Please 
 provide the most resent M/WBE utilization report. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #75 

  
Refer to Attachment T Current Coventry M/WBE Utilization Report of the Addendum for this information. 

 
 QUESTION #76: 
 

 5.1 Please clarify the scoring points for the evaluation 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #76 
 
 Outlined in Section 5.0 is a breakdown of the points assigned to each category, which is as follows: 
 
 Category    Maximum Points 

Experience and Qualifications   30 
 Scope of Services    30 
 Cost of Services     30 
 Supplier Diversity & Outreach Program  
  Participation    4 
  Diversity    3 
  Community Outreach   3 

 
 QUESTION #77: 
 

Please provide Most recent 24 months of prescription drug claim experience(on a monthly basis) broken out for post-65 
retirees only- containing allowed, retiree cost share (copays, ded, etc) by month and plan paid claims with 
corresponding monthly membership.  Please include plan design changes and dates of plan design changes 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #77 

 
Refer to Question 63 of this Addendum.  We are unable to identify claims separately for Medicare retirees at this 
time.   

 
 QUESTION #78: 
  
 Please provide current value of the RDS subsidy amounts on a pmpm basis.  
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #78 
  

 The most recent plan year for which the Medicare part D subsidy has been received is 2011.  For 2011, the Board 
received a subsidy of just over $43,000 on an average eligible population of approximately 70 members.  The 
subsidy average approximately $51 per eligible member per month. 

 
 
 



 

  

 
 
 QUESTION #79: 

  
Please provide Member level claim line detail report broken out for post-65 retirees only that contains the following 

 information: member ID, script count, days supply, NDC code, formulary tier, prescription filled date, generic/brand 
 indicator, retail/mail indicator, ingredient cost, dispensing fee, member cost share, quantity dispensed. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #79 
 

Refer to Question 63 of this Addendum.  We are unable to identify claims separately for Medicare retirees at this 
time.   

 
 QUESTION #80: 
 

 Please provide Most recent 24 months of medical claims experience (on a monthly basis) broken out for post-65 
 retirees only - containing allowed, retiree cost share (copays, ded, etc) and plan paid claims with corresponding 
 monthly membership.  Please include plan design changes and dates of plan design changes. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #80 
 

Refer to Question 63 of this Addendum.  We are unable to identify claims separately for Medicare retirees at this 
time.   

 
 QUESTION #81: 
 

 Please provide the last two years of Coventry’s clinical program summary reports. 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #81 
 

In 2012, SBBC was fully insured and this data is confidential to Coventry. 
 
 QUESTION #82: 
 
 Attachment C2 is a list of Coventry’s Generic Tier 1A drugs.  Is there a question or a response related to this 
 attachment? 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #82 
 

Informational data to identify medications on the Tier 1A program and would be needed for the re-pricing data 
contained in Attachment C2 

 
 QUESTION #83: 
 

 Please provide the following attachments need to be in an editable format: C2, H, I, J, K, L4, L5, M, N, O, P. 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #83 
 
 Attachment C2, H, K, L4, L5, M, and O are not available in a editable format. 
 Attachment I, J, N and P will be made available in Word through DemandStar. 
  



 

  

 
 QUESTION #84: 
 

 Attachment A1 Question 161 - Can your claims adjudication process block J Codes (except for neoplastic drugs 
 from oncologist/hematologists) from processing?  How does your organization propose to educate your network on 
 this process?  We just want to confirm that this question is a specific question related to the coverage of J codes? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #84 

 
 Yes. 
  
 QUESTION #85: 
 

 Page 10 of 30 Does this requirement include general member communication only or does it include member 
 specific correspondence? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #85 

 
 Refer to Question 42 of this Addendum. 
 
 QUESTION #86: 
 

Page 11 of 30 There will be no balance billing to any SBBC member above and beyond the contracted fees. 
Please describe how SBBC currently handles balance billing above the contracted fees?  Is your current method 
acceptable? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #86 

  
For the in-network providers, the members are held harmless.  For out-of-network providers, Coventry negotiates 
fees that are above the contracted fees with the providers.   

 
 QUESTION #87: 
 

Section 2.0 Introduction and General Information Page 6 1st and 2nd paragraph.  Will SBBC enroll members via 
paper application, electronically or both? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #87 

 
Electronic enrollment is used for open enrollment and new hires. Change in status and transition from active status 
to retirees’ status during the year are conducted via paper enrollment. 

   
 QUESTION #88: 
 

 Please provide the Cafeteria Plan benefits. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  

ANSWER TO QUESTION #88 
 
 Health insurance deductions for eligible members are included in the Cafeteria plan. 
 Health, Dental, Vision, Life, Disability, Flexible Spending Accounts and Cancer. 

SBBC provides each eligible employees a $300 per year benefit that can be used to purchase additional or 
enhanced benefits. 

 
 QUESTION #89: 
 

 There is a statement "Awardee(s) will facilitate, collect and administer all HealthCare reform fees (such as 
 transitional reinsurance program fees) at no cost SBBC."  Does that mean the Awardee can/cannot expect SBBC 
 to fund the fees or are the fees to be included in the cost of administration the Awardee charges? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #89 

 
SBBC will fund the fees due to HealthCare Reform, but does not wish to pay administration charges/fees to the 
Awardee(s) to track, reconcile and/or transmit fees to appropriate parties. 

 
 QUESTION #90: 
 
 Can you please clarify "Up front benefit allowance" at the top of the "Consumer Driven Plan"? 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #90 
 

Up front benefit allowance is first dollar coverage for medical service through participating providers only and is 
limited to $500 per calendar year.  This benefit allowance does not apply to member copays, mental health, 
substance abuse and/or Rx.  
 

 
 QUESTION #91: 
 

 Kids Plan – Is it a requirement for the subscriber to be enrolled?  Are they covered up to age 26? How would the 
 Administrative fees be applied to these child(ren) only policies? From a family perspective, how are deductibles 
 and out of pocket calculated if the policies are split? In the case where the spouse elects a different plan, how are 
 the fees calculated?  In this case does the family deductible and out of pocket apply? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #91 
 

Yes, it is a requirement for the employee to be enrolled in the adult plans to enroll a child in the Kids plans.   
 
Yes, the child can remain in the Kids plan up to age 30. 
 
SBBC is charged a ASO for the first child enrolled in the Kids plan, there is no additional ASO fees charged for 
each additional children for the same family.  However, Kids over the age of 26 to 30 are each charged a ASO fee. 
 
The plans are not linked to one another. 
 
Currently, the spouses are not allowed to elect a different plan then the employees. However, if both are 
employees of SBBC, then each can elect their own plan as employee only coverage. 

 



 

  

 QUESTION #92: 
 

 Is this RFP for total replacement or will multiple carriers be selected?  
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #92 
 

At the sole discretion of SBBC, SBBC reserves the right to contract for one or more plans independently from 
vendor(s) or contract for multiple plans from the same vendor(s). 

 
 QUESTION #93: 
 
 Attachment A1 Geo Access Summary: Do the maps need to be run by county or by zip code? If by zip code, are 
 the maps displayed in aggregate or by individual zip code?   How do you define Pediatrician? Is it just the Pediatric 
 specialty or does it include the Pediatric sub specialties such as Pediatric Surgery, etc.? How do you define 
 OB/GYNs? 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #93 
 
 The preference is by individual zip codes, it is only the pediatricians and does not include sub-specialty.   
 OB/GYN excludes any sub-specialty. 
 
 QUESTION #94: 

 
 Please describe the difference between “SBBC reserving the right to contract for one or more plans independently” 
 (Section 2.1) and “If the Committee’s evaluation results in a tie in the total score between two or more Proposals, 
 the award will be decided by a coin toss” (Section 5.3) 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #94 
 

The two Sections do not have any correlation.  The coin toss is used if during the evaluation process there is a tie 
in the number of points assigned.  The coin toss would determine the top-ranked Proposer.  Section 2.1 allows 
SBBC the right to contract with one or more vendor(s). 



 

 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT T 
 

Coventry Utilization Report 
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